

WELCOME TO TCU

Student Affairs Staff Member Guide



TABLE OF CONTENTS



Welcome from Dr. Kathy Cavins-Tull	2
TCU Mission, Vision, and Core Values	3
Vision	3
Core Values	3
Goals	3
Student Affairs	4
Student Affairs Logo	4
Chancellor's Cabinet	5
Student Affairs Executive	7
Leadership Team	7
Getting Settled at Work	8
Human Resources Paperwork	8
ID Card	8
E-mail	8
Parking	8
Phone	
Navigating Fort Worth	
Places Of Worship Near TCU	
Jewish Congregations	
Muslim Mosques	
Post Office	
Banks	
Dining	
W 7th Street	
Magnolia Street	12
Historic Stockyards	12
Downtown Fort Worth	12
University Area	13
Clearfork Area	14
THINGS TO DO	16
Western Experience	16
Museums & Galleries	16
Attractions	17
Nightlife	
SHOPPING	19
Grocery Stores	19
Shopping Areas	19
Household Shopping	19





Welcome from Dr. Kathy Cavins-Tull

Welcome to the Division of Student Affairs at TCU! We're glad you're here! Whether this is your first professional position or another step in your career, I am certain that your professional experience at TCU will be a great opportunity for learning and one that you'll enjoy. As a new member of the TCU and Fort Worth community, I think you'll find a rich and dynamic environment on campus and in our city and I hope you'll feel the warmth of a very interdependent university community. Best of all is the great group of students that we are privileged to work with every day! It won't be long before you will truly know how special it is to be a TCU Horned Frog!

TCU is committed to creating a world-class, values-centered university, and the departments within our division are a fundamental element in bringing this vision to life. From large scale initiatives like Frogs First and LEAPS, to everyday interactions in our residence halls, chapter houses or Market Square, the Student Affairs staff is involved and invested in our students' lives. How lucky we are to have the opportunity to participate in the growth and development of our students as responsible citizens and ethical leaders in our global society.

This manual has been developed to help familiarize you with the people and resources of our division and our community. I hope that you will find it useful and I look forward to welcoming you in person soon.

Go Frogs!

Kathy Cavins-Tull, PhD

Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs

TCU MISSION, VISION, AND CORE VALUES



MISSION

To educate individuals to think and act as ethical leaders and responsible citizens in the global community.

VISION

To create a world-class, values-centered university experience for our students.

CORE VALUES

TCU values academic achievement, personal freedom and integrity, the dignity and respect of the individual, and a heritage of inclusiveness, tolerance and service.

GOALS

1. STRENGTHEN ACADEMIC PROFILE AND REPUTATION

To maintain our momentum, we will continue to pursue the brightest students and will increase undergraduate enrollment by roughly 600 students for a total student body of 11,000 in coming years.

2. STRENGTHEN ENDOWMENT

By strengthening our endowment, we will lessen the pressure and unsustainability of continual tuition increases. We will also significantly increase our financial strength and competitive advantage.

3. STRENGTHEN TCU EXPERIENCE AND CAMPUS CULTURE

TCU's culture - that sense of spirited belonging - is one of our greatest strengths, equally as important as the academic experience.

4. STRENGTHEN WORKFORCE (BOTH EMPLOYEES AND GRADUATES)

To be the best, we must nurture the strongest faculty and staff who will then prepare our graduates to use their University degrees and experiences to make positive and lasting contributions to society.

STUDENT AFFAIRS



The Division of Student Affairs at TCU provides student programs and services that support student success and enhance the collegiate experience. TCU offers a rich learning environment, and through a variety of experiences, students engage in a process of intellectual, personal, moral and social development.

STUDENT AFFAIRS LOGO

In order for Student Affairs to build a strong brand on campus and in the community it is essential for all divisions to follow branding guidelines. If everyone works together, we will enhance the image of each department as well as the overall image of Student Affairs and TCU.

When each department uses the Student Affairs logo it creates awareness of what Student Affairs does and how imperative the division is to the TCU student experience.

Below are the logo guidelines

- The Student Affairs logo must be visible on all communications that departments develop. This includes printed materials, emails, website, etc.
- · The logo should be easily visible, large enough to read and high quality so it is not pixilated.
- If you do not have an electronic version of the logo please contact Susan Nethery at 817-257-5641or susan.nethery@tcu.edu and she will assist you.

Below are examples of the approved Student Affairs logos for various departments







STUDENT AFFAIRS Center for Career & Professional Development



STUDENT AFFAIRS

Housing & Residence Life

For more information please visit the Student Affairs Marketing website (https://studentaffairs.tcu.edu/student-affairs-marketing/) to review guidelines, checklist and recommendations on marketing.

CHANCELLOR'S CABINET





Victor J. Boschini, Jr. Chancellor and Professor of Education



Jonathan Benjamin-Alvarado Chief Inclusion Officer



Kathryn Cavins-TullVice Chancellor for
Student Affairs



Yohna Chambers Vice Chancellor for Human Resources



Teresa Dahlberg
Provost/Vice Chancellor
for Academic Affairs



Jeremiah Donati Director of Intercollegiate Athletics



Sharon Gooding
Director of Office of
Institutional Equity



Bryan C. Lucas Chief Technology Officer



Susan Mace Weeks
Vice Provost for
Academic Affairs



Jean M. Pickett Chief of Staff



Lauren Nixon
Coordinator of
Chancellor's Programs
and Executive Initiatives



Andrea Nordmann Chief University Compliance Officer



Bill NunezVice Chancellor for Finance and Administration



Jason Safran Chief Investment Officer



Tracy Syler-Jones
Vice Chancellor
for Marketing and
Communication



Aisha Torrey-Sawyer
Director of Diversity and
Inclusion

CHANCELLOR'S CABINET (cont'd)





Lee Tyner General Counsel



Donald J. Whelan, Jr.Vice Chancellor for
University Advancement

STUDENT AFFAIRS EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP TEAM





Kathy Cavins-Tull
Vice Chancellor of
Student Affairs



Craig Allen
Executive Director for
Housing & Residence Life
and Fraternity & Sorority Life



Adrian Andrews
Assistant Vice Chancellor
for Public Safety



Todd Boling University Chaplain



Mike Caldwell
Executive Director of
the Center for Career
and Professional
Development



Jude Kiah
Assistant Vice Chancellor
for Student Affairs
Administration



Karen MorganDean of Students



Vanessa Roberts Bryan
Assistant Vice
Chancellor for Student
Affairs, Leadership &
Student Involvement



Michael Russel
Associate Vice
Chancellor and Dean of
Students

GETTING SETTLED AT WORK



HUMAN RESOURCES PAPERWORK

HR is located 2701 Berry Street.

Bring your Social Security Card and another ID (passport or driver's license).

It may take several days to generate a TCU ID number for you, so go as early as possible.

ID CARD

To get your TCU ID, visit the TCU ID Office on the second floor of the BLUU, Suite 2033. Bring your TCU ID number that Human Resources has emailed to you.

E-MAIL

Go to my.tcu.edu.

At the bottom of the page click "Need a TCU User Name."

Follow the instructions (it will be created immediately, but will take 24 hours to populate in Outlook).

To check your new e-mail, open Microsoft Outlook.

As a note, you may have "dots" in your e-mail address (e.g. a.r.clark@tcu.edu), those "dots" go away when entering a user-id to log onto the computer or e-mail (e.g. arclark).

PARKING

Go to the TCU Police Department located on Lubbock Street.

Be sure to bring your ID, your vehicle information, and your license plate number.

In August, you'll be able to renew online. They will send e-mails about this process.

PHONE

123456 is your default password.

Press the messages button on your phone and follow the prompts to set up your voicemail.

If you experience difficulties as you move to Fort Worth or get settled in your new office, here are some helpful phone numbers.

Computer Help Desk 817-257-6855 Human Resources 817-257-7790 Physical Plant 817-257-7956 TCU Police 817-257-7777

New Contact II	nformation	
Office Postal A	ddress:	
TCU Box		
Fort Worth, TX 76129		
Office Phone:		
817.257.	(Direct Line)	

NAVIGATING FORT WORTH



PLACES OF WORSHIP NEAR TCU

University Baptist Church 2720 Wabash Ave 817-926-3318 9:00am Sunday School, 10:30am Worship ubcfortworth.org

University United Methodist 2416 West Berry 817-926-4626 9:15am Traditional 11:15am Contemporary Worship uumcfw.com

University Christian Church 2720 S. University Drive 817-926-6631 9:00/11:00am Worship universitychristianchurch.org

First Congregational United Church of Christ 4201 Trail Lake Drive 817-923-2990 9:00am Contemporary / 11:00am Traditional Worship fwfccucc.org

St. Andrews Roman Catholic 3314 Dryden Rd 817-927-5383 Mass: 7:00/8:30/10:30/12:30pm/5pm Sat 5:30pm standrewcc.org

Trinity Episcopal Church 3401 S Bellaire Drive 817-926-4631 8:00am /9:15am/11:30am/ 5:00pm fortworthtrinity.org St. Stephen Presbyterian Church 2700 McPherson Ave 817-927-8411 8:30 /11:00am Worship ststephen-pcusa.com

Society of Friends (Quakers)
University Christian Church, Room 201
2720 South University Dr,
682-472-6770
11:00am Worship

Second Church of Christ Scientist 2112 Forest Park Drive 817-927-8619 10:30 am Worship Wed: 7:30pm christiansciencefortworth.com

JEWISH CONGREGATIONS

Temple Beth-El Congregation (Reform) 4900 Briarhaven Rd, 817-332-7141 bethelfw.org

Ahavath Sholom (Conservative) 4050 S. Hulen Drive, 817-731-4721 ahavathsholom.org

MUSLIM MOSQUES

Islamic Association of Tarrant County 4901 Diaz, 817-737-8104 iatc-fortworth.org

Masjid Hassan Al-Islam 1201 E. Allen Ave, 817-923-5929

OFFICE OF RELIGIOUS AND SPIRITUAL LIFE

817-257-7830 Jarvis Hall faith@tcu.edu www.faith.tcu.edu

Rev. Todd Boling, University Chaplain Rev. Lea McCracken, Associate Chaplain & Church Relations Officer Rev. Lauren Sierra, Assistant Chaplain Cindy Rodriguez, Administrative Assistant Lisa Swain, Chapel Coordinator

NAVIGATING FORT WORTH CONT'D



POST OFFICE

On-Campus: There is a post office on the first floor of the BLUU. Their hours are 8:30 a.m. to 4p.m. Mondays through Fridays and package pick up 9 to 11 a.m. on Saturdays. They offer all postal services except International Postal Money Orders and Passport Services. They only accept cash.

Off-Campus: There are several US post offices close to TCU 4450 Oak Park Lane 2600 8th Avenue 3101 W 6th Street

For more information on US Post Offices, please visit http://www.usps.com

BANKS

Bank of America 3100 S. University Dr 817-922-6700

Chase Bank 3070 S University Dr 817-806-2942

Citi Bank ATM 1616 W. Berry St. 800-627-3999

PNC Bank 3113 S. Hulen St. 817-806-1870

EECU 1617 W. 7th St. 817-882-0000

Veritex Community Bank 3880 Hulen Street 817-806-5900

Wells Fargo 1661 S. University Dr 817-870-2404

Wells Fargo 4533 Bellarie Drive South 817-731-3812

DINING



W 7TH STREET

Blue Mesa Grill 612 Carroll Street Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: (817) 332-6372

Blue Mesa Grill delivers the bold, colorful tastes of the Southwest daily at lunch and dinner, plus a popular Sunday brunch buffet. Don't miss trying a custom margarita - the bar has over 1000 tequilas.

Eddie V's Prime Seafood

3100 W. 7th Street Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: (817) 336-8000

Eddie V's Prime Seafood is culinary inspired by the great seafood restaurants of New Orleans, San Francisco and Boston, yet with a dapper decor that nods to early-Vegas cool. Flown-in-daily seafood and USDA prime, center-cut aged steaks are paired with bold sauces and stunning sides, blending New American cuisine with Gulf Coast and Asian influences. The sleek V-Lounge offers dining and live music nightly.

Rodeo Goat

2836 Bledsoe Street Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: (817) 877-4628 Region: West Seventh

Rodeo Goat has a large selection of Texas and American craft beers to accompany the fun burger creations you won't find anywhere else, with toppings like peanut butter, grilled peaches or candied bacon.

Barcadia Bar and Grill

816 Matisse Drive Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: (817) 348-8606

Feel like a kid again as you play vintage arcade games with your friends. This bar and grill offers a great food and drink menu, so grab your friends for

some fun!

Blue Sushi Sake Grill 3131 West 7th Street Fort Worth, TX 76107 (817) 332-2583

Adding American attitude to traditional Japanese dishes, Blue Sushi will entertain your palate with something unexpected, whether pickled ginger root or "thriller sauce." Whatever your tastes, get ready for one innovative meal.

Chimy's Cerveceria 1053 Foch Street Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: (817) 348-8888

It's not fast food. It's what fast food should be quick, inexpensive and tasty, and with a full bar. Chimy's has great margaritas, cold beer and a spicy menu that includes fajita nachos, green chile cheeseburgers and signature "Chimy"-changas, deep-fried burritos served with queso.

Fred's Texas Cafe 915 Currie Street Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: (817) 332-0083

Nationally acclaimed burgers, fabulous chickenfried steak, the coldest beer in town -- that's Fred's Texas Cafe, a beloved local dive that's serious about food and casual about everything else. Indoors, booths and barstools are held together with duct tape; outdoors, the expansive patio, featuring live bands, is a comfortable as your own backyard.

In-N-Out Burger
2900 W. 7th Street
Fort Worth, TX 76107
Phone: (800) 786-1000
Region: West Seventh
This California burger chain with a cult-like
following is famed for its cooked-fresh-whenordered burgers and fries. For extra tastiness, order
your burger "animal style" -- pickles, grilled onions,
and mustard fried onto each meat patty.

La Familia

841 Foch Street Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: (817) 870-2002

La Familia lives up to its name - from the hearty greeting when you enter to the solicitous service throughout your meal of home-style Mexican and Tex-Mex dishes, you'll definitely feel like family.



MAGNOLIA STREET

Avoca Coffee 1311 W. Magnolia Avenue Fort Worth, TX 76104 Phone: (682) 233-0957

The standards are high but the atmosphere is relaxed at this artisanal coffee shop. Using organically grown, single-origin beans that are roasted onsite; the baristas here pour the perfect espresso to enjoy in the light-filled, lounge-able surroundings.

Brewed Coffee and Pub 801 W. Magnolia Avenue Fort Worth, TX 76104 Phone: (817) 945-1545

Soups, sandwiches, salads and small plates made with locally sourced organic ingredients are on the menu at this coffeehouse/pub. Wash it all down with coffee from local roasters, a lovely tea, or one of the dozens of craft beers.

Heim BBQ

1109 W. Magnolia Avenue Fort Worth, TX 76104 Phone: (817) 882-6970

Heim BBQ prides themselves on traditional Texas Style Barbecue, the slow and low process of creating tender savory smoked meats that let the flavor speak for itself.

Yucatan Taco Stand Tequila Bar and Grill

909 W. Magnolia Fort Worth, TX 76104 Phone: (817) 924-8646 Region: Near Southside

Yucatan Taco Stand draws a young and festive crowd with its eclectic décor, modern Mexican cuisine, and a bar stocked with more than 100

different tequilas.

HISTORIC STOCKYARDS

Billy Bob's Texas 2520 Rodeo Plaza Fort Worth, TX 76164 Phone: (817) 624-7117

Billy Bob's Texas is simply larger than life. The club has almost three acres under one roof, has been voted country music's club of the year a whopping 11 times, hosts the biggest names in the business every weekend, and has live bull-riding shows on Friday and Saturday night. Merle Haggard set a world record here when he bought the entire club a round of drinks. Life as a country-music fan is not complete unless you've visited the "World's Largest Honky-Tonk," where legends are made.

Cooper's Pit BBQ 301 Stockyards Boulevard Fort Worth, TX 76164 Phone: (817) 626-6464

Born in Llano, the barbecue capital of central Texas, Cooper's has served its pit barbecue to hundreds of thousands of hungry diners since its founding in 1953. Located in the historic Fort Worth Stockyards, Cooper's has a large main dining area as well as an incredible indoor/outdoor patio with a view of the Fort Worth skyline.

Hunter Brothers' H3 Ranch

109 E Exchange Avenue Fort Worth, TX 76106 Phone: (817) 624-1246

Delicious trout, lip-smackin' ribs and succulent steaks will satisfy the heartiest of appetites. No meal is complete without dessert: homemade pies and cobblers are baked fresh daily, and H3's Jack Daniels ice cream with a brownie and chocolate sauce is legendary.

Love Shack

110 East Exchange Avenue Fort Worth, TX 76164 Phone: (817) 740-8812

Region: Stockyards/Northside

Iron Chef winner and owner Tim Love has created a gourmet burger joint featuring outdoor seating, live music, and a menu that will have you coming back for more! Love Shack has two locations, the Stockyards and the University area, both ready to serve you.

DOWNTOWN FORT WORTH - SUNDANCE SQUARE ==

Texas de Brazil 101 N. Houston

Fort Worth, TX 76102

Phone: (817) 882-9500

Texas de Brazil, an authentic Brazilian churrascaria (steakhouse), combines the cuisine of southern Brazil with the generous spirit of Texas. Come enjoy a parade of deliciously seasoned grilled meats, served tableside by a troop of roaming gaucho-clad carvers from large sword-like skewers, accompanied by traditional Brazilian side dishes and an extravagant salad area.

Little Red Wasp

808 Main St Fort Worth, TX 76102 Phone: (817) 877-3111

Simple, brick-walled eatery boasting a full bar with ample beers, American eats & weekend brunch.



Simply Fondue Fort Worth 111 West 4th Street Suite 15 Sundance Square Fort Worth, TX 76102 Phone: (817) 348-0633

This intimate below-street-level restaurant offers many ways to enjoy fondue, including low-fat cooking options such as seasoned vegetable broth instead of the usual hot oil for the meat/seafood course. From the starter cheese fondue, with bread cubes and apples for dipping, to the grand finale of flambéed chocolate fondue with fresh fruits and angel cake, every bite is sinfully delicious.

Reata

310 Houston Street Fort Worth, TX 76102 Phone: (817)336-1009 This ranch-themed upscale hot spot has Southwestern fare & a rooftop bar with views of Fort Worth.

Flying Saucer 111 E. Third Street Fort Worth, TX 76102 Phone: (817) 336-7470

The Flying Saucer has the perfect gourmet sandwich or sausage and cheese platter to accompany their more than 100 beers on tap. When the weather is great, enjoy the outdoor upper and lower beer gardens. Entertainment every Thursday-Sunday night and live bands every Monday night.

Razzoo's Cajun Café 318 Main Street Sundance Square Fort Worth, TX 76102 Phone: (817) 429-7009

For food-, music-, drink- and fun-loving Cajuns, and those who are Cajun at heart: Enjoy huge portions of grilled gator or fried catfish with a Beer Rita or a frozen Swamp Thang while you tap your toes to the fiddle-accordion-washboard soundtrack.

UNIVERSITY AREA

Ol' South Pancake House 1509 S. University Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: (817) 336-0311

This family restaurant has been dishing out delicious breakfast plates since 1962. Comfortable decor and efficient service also recommend the place, as you can tell by weekend breakfast lines. Other traditional lunch and dinner menu items can also be found.

Buffalo Bros. 3015 S University Drive Fort Worth, TX 76109 Phone: (817) 386-9601

Buffalo Bros. serves New York-style wings, pizza, and subs on the TCU drag. Chicken wings and tenders come in six flavors and quantities from three to one hundred. The pizzas are small, large, and in between, with a wealth of toppings. Looking for a sandwich? Their toasted subs come half or whole in nine varieties.

Einstein Bros. Bagels 3050 S. University Drive Fort Worth, TX 76109 Phone: (817) 923-3444

In addition to a wide array of flavored bagels from honey whole wheat to jalapeno to chocolate chip, Einstein Bros serves a variety of breakfast and lunch fare.

Dutch's Hamburgers 3009 South University Drive Fort Worth, TX 76109 Phone: (817) 927-5522

Named after legendary TCU coach Leo "Dutch" Meyer, Dutch's is a lively University-area hangout known for its fresh-ground, all-natural, juicy-not-greasy burgers. Chicken, mushroom, and veggie-patty sandwiches are also available. All are piled high with your choice of toppings and add-ons — try the Texas-style chili — and come with home-style fries, onion rings, or tater tots.

Fuzzy's Taco Shop 2917 W Berry Street Fort Worth, TX 76109 Phone: (817) 924-7943

Fuzzy's boasts that it is "Home of the Original Fish Taco," so be sure to sample the Tempura Baja Taco. Fuzzy's huge menu offers Tex-Mex dishes including fajitas and burritos. Fuzzy's is busy and the order pick-up line is take-out or dine-in. Table service is relatively fast.

McAlister's Deli - University 3053 South University Drive Fort Worth, TX 76109 Phone: (817) 924-3354

The sandwiches at McAlister's Deli come hot, grilled, sub or club, with premium ingredients like Black Angus roast beef, caramelized onions and brie on artisan-style breads.



The Woodshed Smokehouse 3201 Riverfront Drive Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: (817) 877-4545

The Woodshed Smokehouse is chef Tim Love's homage to all things grilled, roasted and slow-cooked, featuring an ever-rotating selection of beef, chicken, pork, wild game, fish and vegetables, all cooked over a variety of woods and fire sources.

Jimmy Johns

3021 S University Dr, Fort Worth, TX 76109

Phone: (817) 922-9900

Counter-serve chain specializing in sub & club sandwiches, plus signature potato chips.

Panera

611 S Hulen StFort Worth, TX 76132

Phone: (817) 370-1802

Serves soup, salad, sandwiches and bakery treats without artificial preservatives, sweeteners, flavors or colors from artificial sources.

Eatzi's Market & Bakery

1540 S. University Dr. #100 Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: (817) 945-9095

A European-style eatery where you can find hot food, sandwiches, salads, bakery items and a case of take home options.

Blue Goose Cantina

1612 S University · Fort Worth, TX 76107

Phone: (817) 984-8710

Chips and salsa are always fresh, the fajitas come out fast, and they do on-point versions of staples including queso, guacamole, and sour chicken enchiladas.

Potbelly

3058 S University Dr, Fort Worth, TX 76109

Phone: (817) 922-0452

Retro-style counter-serve chain known for madeto-order toasted sandwiches, salads & baked

goods.

CLEARFORK AREA

Amorino Gelato

5274 Monahans Avenue Fort Worth, TX 76109 Phone: (682) 312-9115

A European gelato brand known for their unique flower shaped cone, Amorino brings unlimited

flavor combinations to Fort Worth.

B&B Butchers & Restaurant

5212 Marathon Avenue Fort Worth, TX 76109 Phone: (817) 737-5212

The dual concept is dedicated to serving the finest Texas and Japanese Wagyu beef, as well as inhouse dry-aged USDA Prime beef - all hand cut in the butcher shop.

City Works Eatery & Pour House

5288 Monahans Avenue Fort Worth, TX 76109 Phone: (682) 207-1500

City Works Eatery and Pour House offers a sprawling craft beer list of over 90 local, regional, and global craft brews, complemented by classic American cuisine with unique twists. Open for lunch, happy hour, dinner and late night, it's a cut above the average sports bar, with its impressive array of indoor flat screen HDTVs, state-of-the-art audio and an upbeat, energetic atmosphere.

CRÚ Food & Wine Bar

5188 Marathon Avenue Fort Worth, TX 76109 Phone: (817) 737-9463

CRÚ Food & Wine Bar offers a glimpse into the sophisticated world of wine. This esteemed wine bar features over 300 wine selections from all over the world. Along with our exclusive awardwinning wine list, we also offer an extensive brunch and lunch menu, and a large selection of artisan cheeses and stone oven fired pizzas.

Doc B's Fresh Kitchen

5253 Marathon Avenue Fort Worth, TX 76109 Phone: (682) 231-8820

Doc B's is best known for its flavorful dishes and expansive menu that is all made from scratch daily. Dubbed a "no-veto-vote" menu, Doc B's truly has something for everyone and every occasion. The menu includes dishes like seasonal entrées, salads, burgers and sandwiches that will leave diners craving more. Doc B's also impresses with an extensive craft beer, wine and spirits selection, not to mention the specialty cocktails.

Flower Child

1616 South University Dr, #301 Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: (682) 348-7373

At Flower Child, they make everything from scratch, using fresh ingredients to serve healthy food that takes you to a happy place. Menu items include salads, bowls, entrees and wraps.



Fixe Southern House 5282 Marathon Avenue Fort Worth, TX 76109 Phone: (682) 707-3965

Fixe celebrates the soul of the south with Sunday Supper served nightly in a warm and spirited atmosphere. Bringing to life familiar tastes imagined in progressive ways, Chef James Robert and his team pay homage to his roots with an eye to tradition, a commitment to quality, and a passion to bring their guests an unexpected and memorable culinary experience.

Grimaldi's Pizzeria

5276 Monahans Avenue Suite J-200 Fort Worth, TX 76109

Phone: (817) 377-0642

What makes Grimaldi's the most award-winning pizzeria in the U.S.? Fresh ingredients, handmade mozzarella, and our "secret recipe" dough; a thin, smoky and crispy crust only possible with a coalfired brick oven; and an open-kitchen layout with a premium bar and an extensive wine list. Our classic NY style pizza, cheesy calzones, crisp and fresh salads, and creamy house made cheesecake set us apart from all others.

Joy Macarons

5254 Marathon Avenue Fort Worth, TX 76109 Phone: (682) 707-3604

JOY Macarons is a local bakery that handcrafts small batches of French macarons and ice cream sandwiches using the finest available ingredients including freshly-milled almonds, Valrhona chocolate, and seasonal fruits.

Kate Weiser Chocolate 5182 Marathon Avenue Fort Worth, TX 76109 Phone: (682) 703-8125

Kate Weiser Chocolate is where chocolate meets art.

Luna Grill

5239 Marathon Avenue Fort Worth, TX 76109 Phone: (682) 350-9889

Luna Grill offers wholesome Mediterranean cuisine such as signature kabob plates, gourmet salads, appetizers including hummus and falafel, wraps, desserts, craft beer and wine in a contemporary setting. All foods, marinades and sauces are crafted with care daily and meals are made fresh to order and served to the table with genuine cutlery and tableware.

Malai Kitchen 5289 Monahans Avenue

Fort Worth, TX 76109 Phone: (682) 707-3959

Malai Kitchen is a modern approach to traditionally-inspired Southeast Asian cuisine set in an elegant, globally-inspired restaurant. Featuring elevated versions of classics like Tom Kha Ga, Iron Pot Green Curry Chicken, and Jungle Curry Hot Pot, our menu caters to the healthy lifestyle of Fort Worth diners by only using lean proteins and offering vegetarian, vegan-friendly, and gluten-free options.

Mesero

4955 Gage Avenue Fort Worth, TX 76109 Phone: (817) 402-0744

Mesero is beyond Tex Mex but lives up to its promise of Mexican Spirit American Life. One taste of the iconic Queso Mesero and brisket tacos will keep you coming back for more. The shrimp loaded ceviche is truly crave worthy. Be sure not to skip the amazing drink list, it's the best part!

Pinstripes

5001 Trailhead Bend Way Fort Worth, TX 76109 Phone: (682) 352-0808

Founded in 2007 by Dale Schwartz, Pinstripes was the realization of Schwartz's decades-long vision of creating a welcoming, country club-style venue in which guests could unwind and connect with the people in their lives over exceptional food, good wine and social gaming.

rise n°3

5135 Monahans Avenue Fort Worth, TX 76109 Phone: (817) 737-7473

rise is inspired by the simplicity and versatility of the soufflé, and the European way of celebrating the genuine pleasures of the table. It began in Dallas, Texas in 2008 with a dream to engage all the senses in an environmentally conscious salon de soufflé.

Twigs Bistro & Martini Bar

5289 Marathon Avenue Fort Worth, TX 76109 Phone: (817) 737-7473

Twigs Bistro and Martini Bar is a casual yet elegant dining experience offering a variety of delicious American dishes from salads and hand-made pizzas, to sandwiches, pastas, and steak entrees.

THINGS TO DO



MOVIE THEATERS

Hulen Movie Tavern 4920 S Hulen Street Fort Worth, TX 76132 Phone: (817) 546-7090

Region: Hulen

West 7th Street Movie Tavern

2872 Crockett Street Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: (682) 503-8101 Region: West Seventh

Movie Tavern combines the enjoyment of movies with an in-theatre dining experience. A menu of Classic American favorites is served to Movie Tavern guests while they enjoy first- run films in state-of-the-art auditoriums.

AMC Dine-In Clearfork 8

Located next to Pinstripes on Trailhead Bend Way

Fort Worth, TX 76132 Phone: (817) 769-6762

Fresh ingredients. Handcrafted dishes. Enjoy your meal while you experience the very best in sight,

sound and seating.

WESTERN EXPERIENCE

Texas Cowboy Hall Of Fame

128 E. Exchange Historic Barn A Fort Worth, TX 76164 Phone: (817) 626-7131

Region: Stockyards/Northside

The Texas Cowboy Hall of Fame pays tribute to the cowboys and cowgirls who have excelled in the sports of rodeo, cutting and ranching, and those individuals who have dedicated their lives to promoting and preserving Texas Western heritage.

Stockyards Station

130 E. Exchange Avenue Fort Worth, TX 76164 Phone: (817) 625-9715

Region: Stockyards/Northside

Located in the heart of the Fort Worth Stockyards, Stockyards Station provides an exciting blend of old and new Texas with historic walking tours along the Texas Trail of Fame, The Texas Cowboy Hall of Fame and more. The Station's two dozen shops offer wine, cowboy boots, leather goods, jewelry, arts and crafts, and the best of Texas grub: barbecue, burgers and sizzling fajitas.

Stockyards Museum 131 E Exchange Avenue Fort Worth, TX 76164 Phone: (817) 625-5087

Region: Stockyards/Northside

The Stockyards Museum, housed in the historic Livestock Exchange Building, documents the history of the cattle trade and its role in the growth of Fort Worth from a mere stop along the Chisholm Trail to the center of the ranching, cattle-

shipping and meatpacking industries.

MUSEUMS & GALLERIES =

Fort Worth Museum of Science and History

1600 Gendy St Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: (817) 255-9300 Region: Cultural District

Fort Worth Museum of Science and History is nestled within the Fort Worth Cultural District and houses a variety of traveling and permanent exhibitions. Permanent exhibits include DinoLabs and DinoDig, Energy Blast, Fort Worth Children's Museum, and the Cattle Raisers Museum, a

"museum within a museum."

Kimbell Art Museum

3333 Camp Bowie Boulevard

Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: (817) 332-8451 Region: Cultural District

The Kimbell's permanent collection contains holdings ranging from the third millennium B.C. to the mid-20th century, and includes major works by Fra Angelico, Velazquez, Bernini, Rembrandt, Goya, Monet, Cezanne, Picasso, Mondrian and Matisse. It is also home to Michelangelo's first known

painting.

Log Cabin Village

2100 Log Cabin Village Lane

Fort Worth, TX 76109 Phone: (817) 392-5881 Region: Cultural District

Experience the sights, sounds and smells of 19th-century Texas! Nestled on three acres, Log Cabin Village consists of nine historic structures dating

back to the mid-1800s.

Modern Art Museum of Fort Worth

3200 Darnell Street Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: (817) 738-9215 Region: Cultural District

World-renowned architect Tadao Ando's "Arbor for Art," the Modern Art Museum of Fort Worth

THINGS TO DO CONT'D



is a striking building that embodies the pure, unadorned elements of a modern work of art. It is composed of five pavilions of concrete and glass set on 11 naturally landscaped acres, including a 1.5-acre reflecting pond. The Modern maintains one of the foremost collections of postwar art in the central United States, consisting of more than 3,000 significant works of modern and contemporary international art. The Modern Shop offers an array of educational books and toys, posters, t-shirts, jewelry, and decorative and organizational items for home, garden or office.

ATTRACTIONS _____

Fort Worth Botanic Garden 3220 Botanic Garden Boulevard Fort Worth, TX 76107-3420

Phone: (817) 392-5510 Region: Cultural District

Enjoy the captivating beauty of the oldest botanic garden in Texas. Fort Worth's Botanic Gardens are home to more than 2,500 species of plants in its 23 specialty gardens. Plan a visit to the worldrenowned Japanese Garden, where the koi-filled pools, sculptured hillsides, crafted stonework and dramatic waterfalls provide a view of exotic conservation. Or explore the winding paths of luxuriant tropical foliage in the 10,000-square-foot Conservatory.

Fort Worth Water Gardens

1502 Commerce Street Fort Worth, TX 76102 Phone: (817) 392-7111 Region: Downtown

The Fort Worth Water Gardens is a beautiful and refreshing oasis adjacent to the Fort Worth Convention Center. Designed by Phillip Johnson, the Fort Worth Water Gardens is an architectural and engineering marvel to be enjoyed any time of the year. Visitors can experience a variety of water features as they wander through this relaxing urban park.

Fort Worth Zoo 1989 Colonial Pkwy Fort Worth, TX 76110-6640 Phone: (817) 759-7555 Region: Cultural District

Fort Worth Zoo is home to more than 500 species of animals, and its wide array of indoor and outdoor exhibits includes World of Primates, Asian Falls, and Raptor Canyon. Texas Wild!, a handson exhibit that teaches about the state's various regions. The Great Barrier Reef takes visitors to the mysterious waters of the Coral Sea. And, the zoo is

home to the country's premier herpetarium, the Museum of Living Art (MOLA).

Rahr and Sons Brewing Company

701 Galveston Avenue Fort Worth, TX 76104 Phone: (817) 810-9266 Region: Near Southside

Doors are open to the public every Wednesday from 5:00pm-7:30pm and every Saturday from 1:00-3:00pm. A tour of the brewery and a Rahr & Sons pint glass are included for only \$10, and, as always, the beer samples are free (only guests 21 years or older get to taste the beer).

Sundance Square

Downtown Fort Worth Fort Worth, TX 76102 Phone: (817) 255-5700 Region: Downtown

Downtown Fort Worth has gained a reputation as one of the country's liveliest urban settings. The 35-square-block Sundance Square entertainment district is home to restaurants, live music clubs, theatres, shops, exciting nightlife and the beautiful Bass Performance Hall, named as one of the top 10 opera houses in the world.

NIGHTLIFE ===

Four Day Weekend

312 Houston Street Fort Worth, TX 76102-7425 Phone: (817) 226-4329 Region: Downtown

Four Day Weekend is a comedy troupe that performs a live public show consisting of sketches, scenes, and songs created from audience suggestions and participation. Completely improvised each Friday and Saturday night, the performance is an interactive experience that encourages the audience to play a role in the hilarity.

Covote Drive-in Theater

223 NF 4th Street Fort Worth, TX 76164 Phone: (817) 717-7767 Region: Downtown

Coyote Drive-In was founded in 2011 by four guys who were longing for a great way to leave the rat race and constant connectivity behind. They envisioned a simple place to escape the chaos and hang out with friends and family. Enjoy a cold one together. Admire the stars shining bright up above.

THINGS TO DO CONT'D



3rd Street Bar and Grill 425 West Third Street Sundance Square Fort Worth, TX 76102 Phone: (817) 882-0514

Region: Downtown The restaurant and entertainment venue will feature an extensive menu boasting appetizers, salads, burgers, sandwiches and entrees, while the bar will offer a robust portfolio of beer, wine and spirits, including many locally-crafted favorites. As an entertainment venue, 3rd Street Bar & Grill will offer everything from sports viewing, happy hours, and live music.

Pete's Dueling Piano Bar

621 Houston Street
Fort Worth, TX 76102
Phone: (817) 335-7383
Region: Downtown
Pete's Dueling Piano Bar is known for singing loud
and proud across the great state of Texas. At Pete's
Dueling Piano Bar, you are the entertainment. It's
your singing and laughing and clapping and dancing
that causes that infectious excitement inside
everyone each night, and keeps you coming back.

Poag Mahones

700 Carroll Street
Fort Worth, TX 76107
Phone: (817) 420-6355
Region: Cultural District Irish pub in Fort Worth offers more than 100 beers and a casual atmosphere.

Reservoir

1001 Foch Street

Fort Worth, TX 76107 Phone: (817) 334-0560 Region: West Seventh The eclectic menu at this gastropub/sports bar integrates food and drink in imaginative dishes: chicken tossed in whiskey-barbecue sauce, steak marinated in beer, and brick-oven pizzas smeared with vodka-tomato sauce.

Scat Jazz Lounge

111 W 4th Street
Sundance Square, Street 11
Fort Worth, TX 76102
Phone: (817) 870-9100
Region: Downtown
Located in the heart of downtown, Scat is a live music venue showcasing some of the best local, regional, and national talent with a primary focus on traditional jazz.

The Usual 1408 Magnolia Avenue Fort Worth, TX 76104

Phone: (817) 810-0114 Region: Near Southside

The interior of The Usual is unique and not something Fort Worth has seen before. Clean lined woods give a rustically modern look that are complemented by hints of silver and white for a slightly mod look. The uniqueness extends to the bar menu as well, with specialized drinks that focus on Prohibition Era cocktails.

SHOPPING



GROCERY STORES

Albertsons

3563 Alton Road 817-548-1415

Central Market

4651 West Freeway 817-989-4700

Tom Thumb

3000 South Hulen Street

817-570-2950

Whole Foods

3720 Vision Dr

682-316-8040

Trader Joes

2701 South Hulen Street

817-922-9107

SHOPPING AREAS

University Park Village

1612 S University Dr, Fort Worth, TX 76107

(817) 332-5700

Hulen Mall

4800 S Hulen Street, Fort Worth, TX 76132

817-294-1200

The Shops at ClearFork

5188 Monahans Ave

Fort Worth, TX 76109

(817) 985-3773

HOUSEHOLD SHOPPING

Bed, Bath, and Beyond

4931 Overton Ridge Blvd

Phone: (817) 292-4696

Container Store

4601 W Fwy

Phone: (682) 224-7460

Home Depot

4850 SW Loop 820 BI R

Phone: (817) 737-9220

Hulen Mall

4800 S Hulen Street

Phone: (817) 294-1200

Target

301 Carroll St, Fort Worth

Phone: (817) 302-0290

Ikea

1000 Ikea Way, Grand Prairie

Phone: (888) 888-4532

Walmart

6300 Oakmont Blvd, Fort Worth

Phone: (817) 263-4065



We hope you explore TCU and the wonderful community surrounding it.

